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Mr. Michael Dougherty, Executive Director
Oregon Public Utility Commission

3930 Fairview Industrial Dr.SE

Salem, OR 97302

RE: YMax Communications Corp.
Notification of Change of Address

Dear Mr. Dougherty:
This letter is submitted on behalf of YMax Communications Corp. to notify the Commission of the

Company's new physical address. Effective immediately, YMax's physical address that is reflected in the
Commission's records should be changed to:

Y Max Communications Corp.
222 Lakeview Avenue, Suite 1600
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

YMax prefers that correspondence from the Commission or Staff (including information, inquiries,
requests, reports and consumer issues) that does not require receipt at a physical address continue to be
sent to the Company's existing P.O. Box, which has not changed, as reflected below:

YMax Communications Corp.
P.O. Box 6785
West Palm Beach, FL 33404-6785

There are no changes to other contact information for the company, including email addresses and phone
numbers. Please update your records accordingly for the change of address information provided above.

Any questions you may have regarding this filing should be directed to my attention at 407-740-3031 or
via email to sthomas@tminc.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
/s/Sharon Thomas

Sharon Thomas
Consultant to YMax Communications Corp.
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